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From: rich1157@msu.edu
Date: October 8, 2021 at 11:21:49 CDT
To: "Miles Nash, Angel" <milesnash@chapman.edu>, "Mackey, Hollie" <hollie.mackey@ndsu.edu>
Cc: "Louis, Lawrence" <louislaw@msu.edu>, "Richards, Dasmen" <rich1157@msu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] Mark Your Calendar! Jackson Scholar Network Events

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

Dear Second-Year Jackson Scholars, 
 
We hope this email finds you well. Attached you will find a flyer with the dates and times for the Jackson
Scholars Network events for the 2021 Convention; please be sure to mark them in your calendar(s). Please
note that some events are required and that one optional event requires an RSVP if you decide to attend.
Be sure to fill out the Google form by October 22. Please look at the UCEA Annual Convention
Program for updates, times, and locations of the events. Lastly, remember to complete the Pre-Event
Screening Questionnaire by November 9.   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions we can answer as you prepare to attend the 2021 Annual
Convention. We look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Kindest Regards, 
The Jackson Scholars Network
University Council for Educational Administration

Best,
Dasmen Richards
Graduate Assistant | University Council for Educational Administration
Ph.D. Student in K-12 Educational Administration
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